From: Sharee L. Broussard

Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 2:16 PM

To: Sharee L. Broussard

Cc: Public Affairs Intern

Subject: IMPORTANT NOTICE: Workday login URL changing Sept. 6
Attachments: workday.png

Managers, please print notices for your employees who do not have
Mobile County email addresses.

NOTICE

F TR
Desktop Users of workday.

Effective September 6, 2025 (after maintenance):
New Workday login URL:
https://wd503.myworkday.com/maobilecountyalflogin.htmid

¢ The old URL will no longer work — update your bookmarks!
¢ Mobile users (smartphone/tablet): No changes needed.

On Sept. 6, 2025, after weekly maintenance, our Workday login will
be hitps://wd503.myworkday.com/mobilecountyal/login.htmid

e If you access Workday using a DESKTOP COMPUTER, the old URL will not work
after Sept. 6 . Once you log in using the new URL, please update your
bookmark.

¢ If you access Workday using a MOBILE DEVICE (smartphone/tablet), no change
is needed.

Sent on behalf of Mobile County IT by


https://wd503.myworkday.com/mobilecountyal/login.htmld

Sharee LeBlanc Broussard, ph.p. APR

Director of Public Affairs and Community Services

Mobile County Commission (web) ¢ Facebook ¢ Twitter ¢ Instagram e Linkedin
Office: (251) 574-5088 | Cell: (251) 318-0385

Mobile Government Plaza South Tower #1042

205 Government St. Mobile, AL 36644-1801

Public Affairs & Community Services Work Request Form (internal
use)
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